From: McAllister, Scott

To: o© ]

Ce: (D) (6)

Subject: RE: Senior Leadership involvement in community engagement events
Date: Friday, October 31, 2014 4:33:56 PM

Great job!

v/r
Scott

Scott F. McAllister

Deputy Under Secretary

US Department of Homeland Security
Office of Intelligence & Analysis

orce: N

From: (SN
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 4:33 PM
To: Mcallister, Scott;
Subject: FW: Senior Leadership involvement in community engagement events

From: Gersten, David

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 4:27 PM

To: Angelo, Matthew; Barry, Patrick; Benecke, Michelle; Bouker, Sarah; Canevari, Holly; Clark, Alaina;
Coen Jr, Michael; Cohen, John; Coleman, Pam; Frias, Michael; Frome, Stu; Gottfried, Jordan; Gowadia,
Huban; Groven, Philip; Harris, Steven; Hess, David; Howard, Tammy; Hunter, Adam M; Jensen, Robert;
Keene, Kenneth; Kessler, Tamara; Kruger, Mary; Ludtke, Meghan; McDaniels, Thomas; McNamara, Phil;
Merson, Gary; Micone, Vincent; Montoya, Elisa; Murata, Christina; O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY; Ow, Alanna;
Ragsdale, Daniel H; Ramanathan, Sue; Ratner, Jeffrey; Rosen, Paul; Ryan, June; Silvers, Robert; Stroud,
Michael; Sturgis, Ashley; Throop, David G CAPT; Veitch, Alexandra; Washington, Karinda; Wexler, Becca;
Yee, Britton; Pepin, Sara; Mersereau, Elsie; Philbin, Patrick; McCament, James W; Joseph, Leonard;
Nichols, Kate; Joseph, Leonard P; Rosen, Paul; HANNA, RENE; Jastal, Pamela; Pino, Lisa; Metzler, Alan;
Flores, Mario

Cc: Marrone, Christian; Mack, Megan; (S5 EIIEIEzG
Subject: FW: Senior Leadership involvement in community engagement events

COSs,

As Christian and | both mentioned at this morning’s meeting, the Secretary would like principles to
participate in community engagement events as he has done in Chicago and Columbus and will do
again soon in Minneapolis and Los Angeles. The regular roundtables convened by Office for Civil
Rights and Civil Liberties will be available as options. The note below and attachment explain this
further. 1&A has also suggested that their Building Communities of Trust (BCOT) events held with
state and local fusion centers may also be an option. Here is a link to information about BCOT:
http://www.dhs.gov/sites/default/files/publications/cve-as/building-communities-of-trust-fact-

I will send a tracker next week for you to note whether we have signed up your principle yet.
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Thanks,

David

David Gersten
DHS - CVE Coordinator

From: Gersten, David
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 10:06 AM

To: CTAB Members; CTAB Additional Invitees
Cc: CTAB Dedicated POCS; CTAB Additional POCs; CTAB Executive Staff; CT Staff; CTAB Support SVTC;

Marrone, Christian; Silvers, Robert; Mack, Megan; CVE Working Group
Subject: Senior Leadership involvement in community engagement events

Dear CTAB members,

Asdiscussed at yesterday’s CTAB, the Secretary would like you al to participate in community
engagement events that will further our countering violent extremism (CVE) efforts. Y our options
include the regular roundtables convened by Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties, the
Community Awareness Briefings and Community Resilience Exercises hosted by CRCL and
NCTC, or aspecia event aligned with your mission. The attached document lists some of these
options. To facilitate your selection and participation, CRCL and your CVE Working Group
representatives will work with your staffs directly. Please pass along this notification to your
schedulers to ensure they are aware of this request.

Let usknow if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
Megan H. Mack

Officer for Civil Rightsand Civil Liberties
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

David Gersten
CVE Coordinator
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
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WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
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